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Wednesday, October 17, 2007 08:23 am
Subject: RA: 3d, 4d, nd, *Isd

> wann hast du zeit,
>
> vielleicht donnerstag nachmittag oder freitag,

ja, gerne!
freitag abend muss ich arbeiten, vorher gehts auch.
oder du kommst ins theater in die kantine!!!

>
> Ig kerstin

>

>

> ps kennst du die merry pranksters

naturlich! bléde frage
das gehort ja sozusagen zu meiner RELIGION!

ist ja schliesslich die Gruppe um Tom Wolfe und Ken Kesey, die mit dem angemalten Hippybus durch die Staaten ..

trippten ;-)
Auch Allen Ginsberg, Timothy Leary oder Jack Kerouac sind wohl éfters "on board" gewesen.
*** Bart es Dios ***

Subject: abgekihlt
so, kerstin,
alles geht wieder

musste nur ein wenig die alte kiste abkuhlen ;-)
sie packt wohl das rendern nimma so wie friher...

cu

> >From: "Marcus Hinterth?r" [mailto:M.Hinterthuer @gmx.net]

> >Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2007 07:22 PM

> >To: mail@kerstinvongabain.com

> >Subject: RA: furthur...

>>

> >eigentlich... es wundert mich fast selbst, dass es dann doch bis jetzt so
> >einfach war den furthur-bus zu modellen.

> >da war sicher die heilige LSD-kraft mit mir (und meinem max;-)

From: "Marcus Hinterthir" <M.Hinterthuer@gmx.net> [ add to contacts ]
To: mail @kerstinvongabain.com

Cc:

Date: Friday, December 21, 2007 01:52 pm

Subject: Re: die praéasidentin

.ah...

ja, donnerstag wéhre super fiir mich, nimm einfach den flieger um 8:30 und ich hol dich um 10h am flughafen ab, ok!

und ich hab auch den tom wolfe roman hier aus meiner bibliothek im keller ausgegraben, da kénn wir dann “n bisschen drin

blattern ;-)

also wahrscheinlich erst wieder montag, wenn du es bis dahin nicht schaffst wegen termindruck, jetzt schonmal ein kréaftiges

PROST NEUJAHR!!

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2008 07:59 pm
Subject: Re: netzwerk idee...

schau unter http://www.kerstinvongabain.com/works.html bis morgen sollte das runterladen auch funktionieren...
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Year
1938

1941
1942
1947
1948

1950
1954

1957

1959
1960
1964

1965
1966
1968

1969

1970
1971
1975
1980
1984
1990

Invention (Selection)

Otto Hahn splits the Atom

Lsd was first synthesized by Albert Hofmann

First programme controlled computer developed by Konrad Zuse

Penecillin introduced

Transistor invented

Norbert Wiener’s “Cybernetics: or Control and Communication in the Animal and the Machine is
published

The “Imitation Game” (Turing Test) developed by Alan Turing

Polio Vaccine developed by Jonas Salk

The Doors of Perception by Aldous Huxley is published

Sputnik | satellite launched

On the Road by Jack Kerouac is published

The integrated circuit invented by Kirby and Noyce

Contraceptive pill introduced

Ken Kesey, Neal Cassady, and others (“the Merry Pranksters”) took a cross-country trip in a school
bus nick named “Further”

“Drop City” the first rural hippy commune was founded in southern Colorado, USA

Lsd was banned in California

ARPANET precurser of the Internet developed

First issue of the Whole Earth Catalog published by Stewart Brand

First Moon landing by Apollo 11

Woodstock

IBM developes the floppy disk

Intel developes the Micro-processor

Benoit Mandelbrot coins the term “fractal” to describe endlessly repeating geometric shapes
Sony “Walkman” launched

Genetically engineered mouse “oncomouse” developed at the Harvard Medical School, USA
World Wide Web software introduced to make Internet available to mass market






A) a grid and its development into a lattice or expanding hexagon pattern

B) sets of parallel lines

C) bright dots and short flecks

D) zigzag lines, reported by some subjects as angular, by others as undulating

E) nester catenary curves, the outer arc arc of which compromises flickering zigzags (well known to migraine suffers as the
‘fortification illusion’)

(F) filigrees, or thin mendering lines

(E) spirals

(
(
(
(
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Intellectual property:

p2 http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Drop_City
p3 Robert Kronenburg, Spirit of the Machine, 2001 Wiley-Academy and http://wikipedia.org/

p4 Peter Stafford, Lsd Lysergsaurediathylamid, 1980 Raymond Martin Verlag, Auf Roggen wachsendes Mutterkorn (p76)
p5 David Lewis-Williams and David Pearce, Inside the Neolithic mind, 2005 Thames & Hudson Ltd, (p 48)

Thx to Armin, Marcus and Toby
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